
Members of the public may speak for three minutes and may only speak once...unless waived by a majority vote of the commission. Persons who need 

accommodations in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact the city clerk at 305-289-1212 at least 48 hours prior to this meeting in 

order to request such assistance. If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at any meeting, that person will 

need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 

testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

  

AGENDA 
KEY COLONY BEACH CITY COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 

Thursday, February 19th, 2026 – 3:30 PM  

 Marble Hall, 600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach 

& via Zoom Conferencing 

Zoom Login Information at the end of this Agenda 

 

 

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Prayer, and Roll Call 

 

2. Approval of the Agenda (Additions, changes, and deletions can be made via one motion and a second to approve by 

a majority vote 

 

3. Special Requests 

 

4. Citizen Comments and Correspondence   

 

5. Committee and Department Reports (written reports provided; Staff and Board Chairs available for questions) 

a. Marathon Fire/EMS – Marathon Fire Chief Muro – Pgs. 1-3  

b. Police Department – Chief DiGiovanni – Pgs. 4-9    

c. City Administrator – John Bartus – Pgs. 10-11  

d. Public Works – Public Works Department Head Guarino – Pgs. 12-13    

e. Building/Code Department – Building Official Loreno – Pgs. 14-15    

f. City Hall – City Clerk Roussin – Pgs. 16-18     

g. Beautification Committee – Chair Bachman 

h. Planning & Zoning Board – Chair Lancaster 

i. Recreation Committee – Chair Catto 

j. Utility Board – Chair Swanson 

 

6. Consent Action Items (Under the consent agenda, all action items will be voted on after one motion, and a second will 

be required to approve them without discussion. If a Commission member wants any action item discussed or voted on 

separately, the Commission member, at the beginning of the open session, must ask that the action be moved to the 

discussion action item section.) 

a. Approval of the following City Commission Meeting Minutes 

1. 12-18-2025 City Commission Special Meeting Minutes – Pgs. 19-22     

2. 01-12-2026 City Commission Workshop Meeting Minutes – Pgs. 23-25 

3. 01-12-2026 City Commission Special Meeting Minutes – Pgs. 26-30 

4. 01-22-2026 City Commission Regular Meeting Minutes – Pgs. 31-38 

b. Approval of Nancy Helme as an Alternate to the Beautification Committee – Pgs. 39-42 

c. Approval of the Installation of a 40,000-pound Elevator Style Boatlift per the Recommendation of the Planning & 

Zoning Board **pending the 2-18-2026 Meeting** - Pgs. 43-48 

d. Approval of Warrant No. 0126 for $691,751.58 – Pg. 49 

 

7. Discussion Action Items 

a. Discussion/Award of ITB 2026-01: 7th Street & Shelter Bay Drive – Pervious Pavers  

1. Recommendation of Award by CPH Engineer Jason Shepler/City Administrator Bartus **TBA 

 

b. Discussion/Approval of Purchases for the Police Department 

1. Discussion/Approval of a Proposal for the purchase of a Ford F-250 Pickup Truck for $62,362.00 – Pgs. 50-58 

2. Discussion/Approval of a Proposal by Paradise 911 Equipment for $25,703.20 for the outfitting of the requested 

Police Truck – Pgs. 59-60 



2 
Members of the public may speak for three minutes and may only speak once...unless waived by a majority vote of the commission. Persons who need 

accommodations in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact the city clerk at 305-289-1212 at least 48 hours prior to this meeting in 

order to request such assistance. If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at any meeting, that person will 

need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 

testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

 

 

c. Discussion/Approval of Recommendations of the Recreation Committee (Memorandum by Commission 

Harding included) – Pg. 61 

1. Wi-Fi and Camera Installation at Sunset Park – Pg. 62 

Recommendation to decline to make either a positive or negative recommendation regarding the installation of 

Wi-Fi and a corresponding camera at Sunset Park, and to defer the matter to the City Commission for 

determination. 

i. Quote by KCS for Camera & Wi-Fi Installation – Pgs. 63-64 

ii. Monthly Comcast Quote – Pg. 65 

2. Putting Green Expansion – Pg. 66 

Recommendation to approve increasing the size of the existing putting green and enhancing it to function as 

both a putting and chipping green, while maintaining its current location. 

             3.    Golf Course Safety Improvements – Pg. 67 

Recommendation to improve Safety Measures on the Golf Course. 

4. Bocce Court Improvements – Pgs. 68-70 

Recommendation to complete the Bocce Court improvements with the installation of pavers. 

5. Outdoor Furniture for Golf Course 

Recommendation that City funds be allocated for the purchase of outdoor furniture for the Golf Course, 

including tables. 

 

d. Discussion/Approval of a Recommendation of the Utility Board for monthly Sewer Charges for the Marina 

**pending 02-17-2026 Utility Board Meeting – Pgs. 71-73 

 

e. Discussion/Approval by a Recommendation from the Planning & Zoning Board for the implementation of 

an Ordinance for Seawall Compliance **pending 02-18-2026 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting – Pgs. 74-78 

 

8. Ordinances & Resolutions: 

a. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE 2026-508: An Ordinance Of The City Of Key Colony Beach, Florida; 

Amending Ordinance 2025-497 Future Land Use Policy 1.5.1 For A Scrivenor’s Error Regarding Plan Densities 

For Commercial, Resort, And Public Buildings The Intensity Shall Be At Least 20% Of The Lot; And Providing 

For Codification; Repealing Any Inconsistent Provisions; Providing For Severability; And Providing An Effective 

Date. – Pgs. 79-137 

 

b. FIRST READING OF ORDIANNCE 2026-509: An Ordinance Of Key Colony Beach, Florida, Adding Section 

6-45 Seawall Conditions; Compliance Requirements; Enforcement To Chapter 6 Buildings, Article II Dangerous 

Structures; Adding Section 9-13 Concerning Violations Of Section 6-45 For Business Tax Receipts Purposes To 

Chapter 9 Business Taxes,  Permits And Business Regulations, Article I In General; Amending Section 9-28 

Concerning Violations Of Section 6-45 For Residential Rentals To Chapter 9 Business Taxes,  Permits And 

Business Regulations, Article II Residential Rentals; Providing For Codification; Repealing Any Inconsistent 

Provisions; Providing For Severability; And Providing An Effective Date.  – Pgs. 138-142 

 

c. RESOLUTION 2026-01: A Resolution By The City Of Key Colony Beach Board Of Commissioners Amending 

Resolution 2024-13 Fee Schedule For Building Department Permits And Services; And Providing For An Effective 

Date. – Pgs. 143-147 

 

d. RESOLUTION 2026-02: A Resolution Of The City Commission Of The City Of Key Colony Beach, Florida, 

Amending Resolution 2024-15 Miscellaneous Fee Schedule; And Providing For An Effective Date.  

– Pgs. 148-149 

 

9. Secretary-Treasurer’s Report  

a. January 2026 Financial Summary – Pgs. 150-153 

 



3 
Members of the public may speak for three minutes and may only speak once...unless waived by a majority vote of the commission. Persons who need 

accommodations in order to attend or participate in this meeting should contact the city clerk at 305-289-1212 at least 48 hours prior to this meeting in 

order to request such assistance. If a person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at any meeting, that person will 

need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 

testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 

 

 

 

10. City Attorney’s Report 

 

11. Commissioner’s Reports & Comments 

a. Commissioner Harding 

1. Wastewater Sampling Weekly Report for February 16th, 2026 **TBA** 

2. Monroe County Water Shortage Warning – Pgs. 154-156 

b. Commissioner Diehl 

1. Seawall Inspections  

c. Commissioner DiFransico 

d. Vice-Mayor Colonell 

1. City Hall Update 

e. Mayor Foster 

1. Grant Update 

 

12. Citizen Comments 

 

13. Adjournment 
 

 

 

 

 

This meeting will be held at the City Hall Auditorium ‘Marble Hall’, 

600 W. Ocean Drive, Key Colony Beach, Florida 33051, 

and via Zoom 

 

Join from PC, Mac, iPad, or Android: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84685945275?pwd=Dhl4s48dKaShfsSCvRYPBYXeaVOkgo.1  

Passcode:461649 
 

Phone one-tap: 
+13052241968,,84685945275#,,,,*461649# US  

+13017158592,,84685945275#,,,,*461649# US (Washington DC) 
 

Join via audio: 
+1 305 224 1968 US 

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
+1 309 205 3325 US 

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
+1 646 931 3860 US 

+1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
+1 360 209 5623 US 
+1 386 347 5053 US 
+1 507 473 4847 US 
+1 564 217 2000 US 
+1 669 444 9171 US 

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
+1 689 278 1000 US 
+1 719 359 4580 US 

Webinar ID: 846 8594 5275 
Passcode: 461649 

International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kehzVaWhkb  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84685945275?pwd=Dhl4s48dKaShfsSCvRYPBYXeaVOkgo.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kehzVaWhkb


1



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156


